

Chief Constable
Chief Constable Robert Carden
Police Headquarters
Carleton Hall Penrith,
Cumbria
CA10 2AU



17th October 2024

Dear

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST – FOI 864/24 Child Trafficking/Abduction crimes

I refer to your request for information received by Cumbria Constabulary on the 25th of September 2024. I note you seek access to the following information:

Could you provide the following with timeframe from January 1, 2019, until the day this request is fulfilled.

- 1. A list of the number of child trafficking or abduction crimes involving the use of an ambulance.*
- 2. A list of the number of crimes where such ambulance use described above has been traced to a paramedic working in an NHS Ambulance Service.*
- 3. A copy of the Police Force's Serious Sexual Offences Problem Profile as well as child trafficking problem profile.*

Your request for information has been considered and I can confirm that Cumbria Constabulary does not hold any information relevant to your request.

Questions 1&2 -

As mentioned within the response to your request for information FOI 791/24, searches were undertaken for Questions 2 and 3 of request 791/24 which resulted in a nil return.

Regarding Questions 1&2 in this revised request, the data from the searches undertaken previously have been used due to the questions being very similar. A key word search has been used within this data using the term 'ambulance' and this search has also resulted in a nil return.

Question 3-

No information held

Complaint Rights

Your attention is drawn to the attached sheet, which details your right of complaint.

If you have any further queries regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me again.



EMPLOYER RECOGNITION SCHEME

BRONZE AWARD

Proudly supporting those who serve.



I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in Cumbria Constabulary.



EMPLOYER RECOGNITION SCHEME

BRONZE AWARD

Proudly supporting those who serve.

